Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

Richard W. Stolleis, P.E.
County Engineer

August 17, 2016

Commissioner Richard Morrison

Fort Bend County Precinct 1

1517 Eugene Heimann Circle, Suite 300
Richmond, Texas 77469

RE: Veranda Trails Parkway - Traffic Control Plan
Dear Commissioner:

The Construction Completion letter was signed on August 17, 2016, which started the one
year maintenance period. Fort Bend County Engineering has completed and recommends
approval of the traffic control plan for the above referenced subdivision. The public hearing
date for acceptance of the plan is being scheduled.

A copy of the traffic control plan is attached for your review. If you should have any
guestions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

G il

Chris Debaillon, PE, PTOE
Assistant County Engineer — Traffic

CD/mjs

cc: Judge Robert E. Hebert, County Judge
Marc Grant - FBC Road & Bridge
Brian Fields - Signage Department
File
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